






From: Herb Harris
To: PERC, Filing (PERC); OFM mi Labor Relations; Mizell, Keri A. (MIL)
Cc: Tim Tharp; Benjamin Peterson
Subject: FW: Representation Petition
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:46:34 PM
Attachments: Petition.pdf

External Email

Sorry I forgot to add the attachment and adding Keri.
Herb
 

From: Herb Harris 
Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:43 PM
To: filing@perc.wa.gov; labor.relations@ofm.wa.gov
Cc: Tim Tharp <timt@wfse.org>; Benjamin Peterson <BenP@wfse.org>
Subject: Representation Petition
 
Dear PERC
Please accept this representation petition to add 6 positions to the WFSE Dept. of the Military,
Washington Youth Academy, non-supervisors bargaining unit.
I will send an additional email to PERC with the showing of interest.
If you have any issues with opening the attachment, please let me know as soon as possible.
 
Thank you,
Herb Harris
WFSE
Manager of PERC Activities
herbh@wfse.org
360-352-7603

mailto:HerbH@wfse.org
mailto:filing@perc.wa.gov
mailto:labor.relations@OFM.WA.GOV
mailto:Keri.Mizell@mil.wa.gov
mailto:timt@wfse.org
mailto:BenP@wfse.org
mailto:herbh@wfse.org










From: Herb Harris
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: Tim Tharp; Benjamin Peterson
Subject: Petition at Military Department
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:45:14 PM
Attachments: Petition and Showing of Interest.pdf

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
To: PERC, Filing (PERC); OFM mi Labor Relations
Cc: Tim Tharp; Benjamin Peterson
Subject: Representation Petition
Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 4:43:23 PM

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
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